
From: Aughtman, Mark -FS <mark.aughtman@usda.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 8:12 AM 
Subject: Land Surveyor Position Dickinson 
 
Kay, Please distribute or post for me if you would.  Thanks 
 
The Merit and Demo Vacancy Announcements for the Land Surveyor, GS-1373-05/07/09 position for the East Side Lands 
and Boundary Zone are now open on www.usajobs.gov.  Please share this information with folks that expressed interest 
in the position via outreach response. 
 
Position: Land Surveyor, GS-1373-05/07/09 
Duty locations: Dickinson, ND 
 
Merit  
Announcement #: 20-R1SVCOA-10749954-G-HDR 
Open Period:  03/16-03/25/2020 
Direct Link to Announcement: https://www.usajobs.gov/GetJob/ViewDetails/562832200 
Additional Information: Relocation expenses may be reimbursed at the discretion of management in accordance with 
agency policy. 
 
Demo 
Announcement #: 20-R1SVCOA-10749955-DP-HDR 
Open Period: 03/16-03/20/2020 
Direct Link to Announcement: https://www.usajobs.gov/GetJob/ViewDetails/562831400  
Additional Information: Recruitment Incentive may be authorized. Final determination will be made at the time of job 
offer. 
 
 

Summary 

 

This position is located in the Northern Region, East-Side Lands and Boundary Management Zone (ESLBZ). 
 
The incumbent performs land surveys and related work in a zoned organization which services the Beaverhead-
Deerlodge, Custer Gallatin, Helena-Lewis and Clark National Forests, and the Dakota Prairie National Grasslands. 
 
For additional information about the duties of this position, please contact Mark Aughtman, Supervisory Land Surveyor, 
at (701)-227-7835 or mark.aughtman@usda.gov.  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mark Aughtman  
Supervisory Land Surveyor 

Forest Service  
East-Side Lands & Boundary Zone 

p: 701-227-7835  
c: 701-290-3542  
f: 701-227-7801  
maughtman@fs.fed.us 

99 23rd Ave. West, Suite B  
Dickinson, ND 58601 
www.fs.fed.us  

 

Caring for the land and serving people 
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